

**IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JOSHUA DILLON HAYNES,

Defendant.

21-MJ-489

**GOVERNMENT’S EMERGENCY MOTION TO REVOKE BOND AND ISSUE AN
ARREST WARRANT PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 3148(b)**

The United States, by and through its attorney, the Acting United States Attorney for the District of Columbia, hereby moves this Court pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3148(b) to issue a warrant for the arrest of defendant Joshua Dillon Haynes for substantial violations of his pre-trial release, and to revoke his pre-trial release order and detain him pending a trial of this matter. On July 27, 2021, the defendant was arrested on state assault charges, including malicious bodily injury. Some of these charges are related to incidents of assault which occurred on July 27, 2021, while he was on pre-trial release and bond conditions in this case.

I. BACKGROUND

On June 22, 2021, a magistrate judge in the District of Columbia issued an arrest warrant for the defendant for multiple violations, including 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2), 18 U.S.C. § 1752, 40 U.S.C. § 5104, and 18 U.S.C. § 1363. The defendant was arrested on July 1, 2021, in the Western District of Virginia, and released subject to certain conditions, consistent with 18 U.S.C. § 3142, including that he not violate any federal, state, or local law while on release.

The defendant appeared in court in the District of Columbia on July 8, 2021. The government requested, and the Court issued an order, subjecting the defendant to home

incarceration, with location monitoring, except for mental health and Court appointments, and issued the pre-trial release order on July 8, 2021. *ECF No. 8*. The Court's pre-trial release order included a provision prohibiting the defendant from violating any federal, state, or local laws while on release. *Id.*

On July 27, 2021, the defendant was arrested at his residence in Covington, Virginia, on the charges of malicious bodily injury (felony), strangling (felony), and multiple misdemeanor charges for assault on a family member, and one count of destruction of property. *See Exhibit 1*. A Notice of Violation was filed in the District of Columbia. *ECF No. 10*. He has been in custody on the state charges since July 27 in Alleghany County, Virginia. The government has obtained the police reports underlying the state arrest warrant, which have been provided to defense counsel in this matter, and will be filed under seal. These reports detail the domestic violence assaultive conduct that is the subject of the defendant's state arrest warrant, and demonstrate that the defendant has engaged in this conduct as recently as July 27, 2021.

II. ARGUMENT

Under 18 U.S.C. § 3148(a), "[a] person who has been released under section 3142 of this title, and who has violated a condition of his release, is subject to a revocation of release." Upon the government's motion to revoke a release order, "[a] judicial officer may issue a warrant for the arrest of a person charged with violating a condition of release." 18 U.S.C. § 3148(b). Once before the Court,

[t]he judicial officer shall enter an order of revocation and detention if, after a hearing, the judicial officer –

(1) finds that there is – (A) probable cause to believe that the person has committed a Federal, State, or local crime while on release; or (B) clear and convincing evidence that the person has violated any other condition of release;
and

2) finds that (A) based on the factors set forth in section 3142(g) . . . , there is no condition or combination of conditions of release that will assure that the person will not flee or pose a danger to the safety of any other person or the community; or (B) the person is unlikely to abide by any condition or combination of conditions of release.” *Id.*

Notably, “[i]f there is probable cause to believe that, while on release, the person committed a Federal, State, or local felony, a rebuttable presumption arises that no condition or combination of conditions will assure that the person will not pose a danger to the safety of any other person or the community.” *Id.* The rebuttable presumption in this case is triggered by the defendant’s arrest on multiple state charges, including two felony charges, one for strangulation and one for malicious bodily injury. Thus, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant committed multiple violations of state law while he was on home incarceration for his criminal conduct on January 6, 2021, creating a rebuttable presumption that detention is appropriate in this case.

The defendant should be detained pending trial because he has committed serious violation of his release conditions that place the public at risk. As discussed above, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant violated multiple provisions of state law while on pre-trial release, and clear and convincing evidence that he violated the terms of his pre-trial release. Thus, this Court should consider the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3142(g) to evaluate whether, based on these facts, there is no condition or combination of conditions that will assure that he will not pose a risk to the community. Those factors include: (1) the nature and circumstances of the offense charged; (2) the weight of the evidence against the defendant; (3) the history and characteristics of the defendant; and (4) the nature and seriousness of the danger to any person or the community that would be posed by the defendant’s release. *See* 18 U.S.C. § 3142(g). Each of these factors support detention. In addition, the defendant should be detained

because he is unlikely to comply with any condition or combination of conditions of release, as demonstrated by his conduct related to his state law violations.

Analysis of 18 U.S.C. § 3142(g) Factors

First, the defendant was charged with serious felony and misdemeanor violations, including obstruction of proceedings and destruction of property, for his actions on January 6, 2021. The statement of facts sets forth the defendant's conduct in detail, and is incorporated by reference. *ECF No. 1, Statement of Facts*. The defendant's actions are notable in that they included the destruction of property in the media staging area. Specifically, he was charged with picking up and slamming down multiple pieces of media equipment that belonged to media outlets, outside the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. *See ECF No. 1, ¶¶ 13-15*. In addition, the defendant assisted two other individuals in forcibly removing an air-conditioning unit from outside the U.S. Capitol and dropping it to the ground. *Id. ¶ 17*. The defendant also entered the U.S. Capitol and took photographs showing him in a room within the Capitol and in the Crypt. *Id. ¶¶ 23-25*. The defendant bragged about his actions to others on that date, including destroying the media equipment. *Id. ¶¶ 27-28*.

Second, the weight of the evidence against the defendant is strong, as is demonstrated by the multiple photographs and videos of him participating in the insurrection at the U.S Capitol. The evidence that he violated state law is also strong, and is supported by the sealed exhibit outlining the facts that led to his arrest in Alleghany County, Virginia. (This exhibit is filed separately under seal because it is still sealed as part of the state case).

Third, the history and characteristics of the defendant demonstrate a disregard for the rule of law that implicates the seriousness of the defendant's threat to the safety of the community and to other persons. As indicated in the statement of facts, he engaged in destructive conduct at

the U.S. Capitol on January 6. As further demonstrated in the sealed exhibit, he engaged in a lengthy pattern of abusive conduct, including as recently as July 27, 2021, during the time he was subject to home incarceration in this case. He has a history of violence, as shown by his conviction in 2015 for assault and battery (family), for which he received 12-months' imprisonment (with 11 months suspended). *ECF No. 8 (Pre-Trial Services Report)*.

III. CONCLUSION

Wherefore, the government respectfully requests that this Court issue an arrest warrant for defendant Haynes pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3148(b), for violating his pre-trial release, revoke his pre-trial release order, and detain him pending trial in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

CHANNING D. PHILLIPS
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
D.C. Bar No. 415793

By: /s/ Jennifer L. Blackwell
Jennifer Leigh Blackwell
Assistant United States Attorney
D.C. Bar No. 481097
555 4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Phone: (202) 803-1590
Jennifer.blackwell3@usdoj.gov

Dated: August 6, 2021

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On this 6th day of August, 2021, a copy of the foregoing was served on counsel of record for the defendant via the Court's Electronic Filing System.

/s/ Jennifer Leigh Blackwell

Jennifer Leigh Blackwell

Assistant United States Attorney

WARRANT OF ARREST - FELONY

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany ☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic

CITY OR COUNTY

☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **06/01/2021** did unlawfully and feloniously in violation of Section

18.2-51

maliciously cause bodily injury to [REDACTED] with the intent to maim, disfigure, disable, or kill. Code of Virginia:

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept, Complainant.

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

07/27/2021 05:17 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE

Denise Friski

TAKE BUCCAL SAMPLE IF LIDS SHOWS NO DNA SAMPLE IN DATA BANK

FORM DC-312 (MASTER, PAGE ONE OF TWO) 03/21

Check if sample previously taken: _____

Check if sample taken for this arrest: _____

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

COMPLETE DATA BELOW IF KNOWN

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	MO. DAY YR.	FT. IN.	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN						

DL#

[REDACTED]

STATE

VA

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS **3** FELONY

☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

Arresting Officer

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):
MALICIOUS BODILY INJURY

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002118

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY
Virginia Crime Code: **ASL-1334-F3**

FELONY

COPY COPY COPY
F
AdCo AdCo AdCo

Jul 28, 2021

08:30 AM

Hearing Date/Time

WARRANT OF ARREST - FELONY

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany ☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic

CITY OR COUNTY

☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **05/14/2021** did unlawfully and feloniously in violation of Section

18.2-51.6

impede the blood circulation or respiration of **[REDACTED]**, Code of Virginia: without such person's consent by knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully applying pressure to the neck of such person resulting in wounding or bodily injury.

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept, Complainant.

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

07/27/2021 05:15 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE

Denise Friski

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

COMPLETE DATA BELOW IF KNOWN

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M		5' 10"	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN	DL#	STATE				
		VA				

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS **6** FELONY

☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

, Arresting Officer

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

for SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):
STRANGLE ANOTHER CAUSING WOUNDING OR INJURY

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002117

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY
Virginia Crime Code: **ASL-1347-F6**

COPY COPY COPY
F
COPY COPY COPY

Jul 28, 2021

08:30 AM

Hearing Date/Time

FELONY

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany

CITY OR COUNTY

☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic
☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about 07/27/2021 did unlawfully in violation of Section

DATE

18.2-57.2

assault and batter who is a family or household member.

, Code of Virginia:

Active Military Personnel - Not Military/Not Known

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept

, Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.

07/27/2021 05:12 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE
Denise Friski

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	MO DAY YR	FT. IN.	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN						

DL#

STATE

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS 1 MISDEMEANOR

- ☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:
- ☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:
- ☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

, ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

for..... SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

ASSAULT: ON FAMILY MEMBER

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002115

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

ASL-1315-M1

COPY COPY COPY
M
 Jul 28, 2021
 08:30 AM
 Hearing Date/Time

STATE

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany

CITY OR COUNTY

☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic
☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about 07/27/2021 did unlawfully in violation of Section

DATE

18.2-57.2

assault and batter who is a family or household member.

Code of Virginia:

Active Military Personnel - Not Military/Not Known

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Baiser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept

, Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.

07/27/2021 05:12 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE
Denise Fritski

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	MO DAY YR	FT IN	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN						

DL#

STATE

Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS 1 MISDEMEANOR

☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:

☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

, ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

ASSAULT: ON FAMILY MEMBER

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002114

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

ASL-1315-M1

COPY COPY COPY
M
Jul 28, 2021
08:30 AM
Hearing Date/Time

STATE

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Allegany ☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic
CITY OR COUNTY ☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **07/11/2021** to **07/23/2021** did unlawfully in violation of Section DATE

18.2-57.2 who is a family or household member. Code of Virginia: assault and batter

Active Military Personnel - Not Military/Not Known

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Baiser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept, Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.

07/27/2021 05:12 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE
Denise Friski

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGHT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	MO. DAY. YR.	FT. IN.	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN						

PI #

STATE

VA

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS **1** MISDEMEANOR

☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:

☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

, ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

ASSAULT: ON FAMILY MEMBER

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002113

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

ASL-1315-M1

COPY COPY COPY
M
Jul 28, 2021
08:30 AM
Hearing Date/Time

STATE

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Allegany ☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic
CITY OR COUNTY ☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **05/14/2021** did unlawfully in violation of Section

DATE

18.2-57.2 who is a family or household member. Code of Virginia.

assault and batter

Active Military Personnel - Not Military/Not Known

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept, Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.

07/27/2021 05:11 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE

Denise Friski

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	NO. DAY YR	FT. IN.	195	HAZ	BRO
SSN			5' 10"			

DL#

STATE

VA

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials

CLASS 1 MISDEMEANOR

☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:

☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO. AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

ASSAULT: ON FAMILY MEMBER

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002112

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

ASL-1315-M1

COPY COPY COPY
M
Jul 28, 2021
08:30 AM
Hearing Date/Time

STATE

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany

CITY OR COUNTY

☐ General District Court ☐ Criminal ☐ Traffic☒ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court**TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:**

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **05/09/2021** did unlawfully in violation of Section

DATE

18.2-57.2

assault and batter [REDACTED] who is a family or household member.

Code of Virginia:

Active Military Personnel - Not Military/Not Known

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept

, Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.**07/27/2021 05:10 PM**

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE

Denise Friski

Denise Friski

CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	[REDACTED]	5' 10"	195	HAZ	BRO

SSN

DL#

[REDACTED]

STATE

VA

☐ Commercial Driver's License☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials**CLASS 1 MISDEMEANOR**☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

for _____
Attorney for the Accused.

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

ASSAULT: ON FAMILY MEMBER

Offense Tracking Number:

005JM2100002111

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

ASL-1315-M1

COPY
COPY
COPY
COPY
COPY
M
Jul 28, 2021
08:30 AM
Hearing Date/Time

STATE

WARRANT OF ARREST—MISDEMEANOR (STATE)

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Va. Code § 19.2-71, -72

Alleghany

CITY OR COUNTY

☒ General District Court ☒ Criminal ☐ Traffic
☐ Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court
TO ANY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

You are hereby commanded in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia forthwith to arrest and bring the Accused before this Court to answer the charge that the Accused, within this city or county, on or about **02/15/2021** did unlawfully in violation of Section

DATE

18.2-137

intentionally destroy, deface, or damage CELL PHONE, belonging to [REDACTED] with the value of, or damage to, such property being less than \$1,000.00.

Code of Virginia

I, the undersigned, have found probable cause to believe that the Accused committed the offense charged, based on the sworn statements of

Corporal Balser, B. S. 0046 Covington Police Dept

Complainant.

Execution by summons ☐ permitted at officer's discretion. ☒ not permitted.

07/27/2021 05:07 PM

DATE AND TIME ISSUED

☐ Denise Fritski ☒ CLERK ☒ MAGISTRATE ☐ JUDGE
CCRE/Fingerprinting Required

CASE NO.

ACCUSED:

Haynes, Joshua Dillon

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME

ADDRESS/LOCATION

Covington, VA 24426

To be completed upon service as Summons

Mailing address ☐ Same as above

RACE	SEX	BORN	HT.	WGT.	EYES	HAIR
W	M	MO. DAY, YR.	FT. IN.	195	HAZ	BRO

SSN

DL#

STATE

VA

☐ Commercial Driver's License

☐ Commercial Motor Vehicle ☐ Hazardous Materials
CLASS 1 MISDEMEANOR
☐ EXECUTED by arresting the Accused named above on this day:

☐ EXECUTED by summoning the Accused named above on this day:

☐ For legal entities other than individuals, service pursuant to Va. Code § 19.2-76.

DATE AND TIME OF SERVICE

ARRESTING OFFICER

BADGE NO., AGENCY AND JURISDICTION

SHERIFF

for.....
 Attorney for the Accused:

Short Offense Description (not a legal definition):

MONUMENT: INTENTIONAL DAMAGE, VALUE <\$1000

Offense Tracking Number:

005GM2100002110

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY

Virginia Crime Code:

VAN-2922-M1

COPY COPY COPY
M
 Aug 03 2021
 08:30 AM
 Hearing Date/Time

STATE